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[English Translation for Reference Only]
Auditor’s Report

PwC ZT Shen Zi (2021) No. 30319
(Page 10f 3)

To the Board of Directors of HSBC Electronic Data Processing (Guangdong) Limited,
Opinion
What we have audited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HSBC Electronic Data Processing
(Guangdong) Limited (hereinafter “the Company”), which comprise:

the balance sheet as at 31 December 2020;

the income statement for the year then ended;

the cash flow statement for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in owners’ equity for the year then ended; and
notes to the financial statements.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises (“CASs”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing (“CSAs”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“CICPA Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the CICPA Code.

T 43K P R Lo v Ui 3F 35577 (45 2k W 8B 4K)

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP, 11/F PricewaterhouseCoopers Center
Link Square 2, 202 Hu Bin Road, Huangpu District, Shanghai 200021, PRC

T: +86 (21) 2323 8888, F: +86 (21) 2323 8800, www.pwccn.com




[English Translation for Reference Only]
Auditor’s Report(continued)

PwC ZT Shen Zi (2021) No. 30319
(Page 2 of 3)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the CASs, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether these financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with CSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or etror and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with CSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

e ILvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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[English Translation for Reference Only]
Auditor’s Report(continued)

PwC ZT Shen Zi (2021) No. 30319
(Page 3 of 3)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in these financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP

Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China
17 May 2021




HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET _
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

[English translation for reference only]
Assets

Current assets
Cash at bank and on hand
Accounts receivable
Prepayments
Other recéivables
Other current assets
Total curfent assets

Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Long-term deferred. expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Notes

5(1)
5(2)
5(3)
5(4)
5(5)

5(6)
5(7)
5(8)
5(9)

31 December 2020

704,093,828,31
106,585,096.31

31 December 2019

607,774,507.78
298,664,789.98

110,000.00 1,200,000.00
7,617,982.53 16,417,116.19
4,009,859.32 1,013;471.82

822,416,766.47 925,069,885.77

179,430,354.55
25,401,620.97
24,408,554.82
17,639,326.58

163,357,108.40
12,253,214.47
22,591,101.59
15,743,754.28

246,879,856.92

213,945,178.74

1,069,296,623.39

1,139,015,064.51




macreom,

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET (CONT’D)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

[English translation for reference only]
Liabilities and owners’ equity

Current liabilities
Employee benefits payable
Taxes payable
Other payables

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred income
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Owners’ equity
Paid-in capital
Capital reserve
Other comprehensive income
Surplus reserve
Retained profits
Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

Processing (Guangdong) Limited.

e

¥Nathan HX LV
General Manager

Date: 17 May 2021

Notes 31 December 2020 31 December 2019
5(11) 143,113,691.34 157,506,821.21
5(12) 14,044,813.53 18,701,005.77
5(13) 120,230,699.93 08,788,065.44
277,389,304.80 274,995,892.42

5(14) 30,619,887.37 27,296,451.90
30,619,887.37 27,296,451.90
308,009,192.17 302,292,344.32

5(15) 428,370,162.52 428,370,162.52
51,119,179.80 51,119,179.80

(2,296.58) 2,429.14

5(16) 108,134,600.42 94,446,341.75
5(17) 173,665,785.06 262,784,606.98

761,287,431.22

836,722,720.19

1,069,296,623.39

1,139,015,064.51

(L2,

Ken'Y W Zhahg
Head of Finance

HSBC Electronic Data
Processing
(Guangdong) Limited

The accompanying notes on Page 7 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.




HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts eXpressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

[English translation for reference only)

Operating income
Less: Operating costs
Taxes and surcharges
General and administrative
expenses
Net financial income
Including: interest income
Losses on disposal of assets
Add: Other income

Operating profit
Add: Non-operating income
Less: Non-operating expenses

Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax expense

Net profit
Including: Operating profit

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Translation differences arising on
translation of foreign currency financial
statements

Total comprehensive income

Notes 2020 2019
5(18)  2,462;331,487.68 2,385,138,805.70
5(19)  (2,225,889,425.14) (2,152,801,647.24)
5(20) (3,165,399.40) 2,110,912.43
5(21) (85,046,062.51) (76,180,789.35)
5(22) 2,120,894.79 11,986,239.85
2,329,140.93 2,160,839, 11
(792,042.83) (2,235,199.85)
5(23) 1,802,189.41 20,379.47
151,361,642.00 168,038,701.01
5(24) 9,636,489.17 898,068.33
(54,904.90) (40,205.32)
160,943,226 .27 168,896,564.02
5(25) (24,060,639.52) (25,107,556.22)

136,882,586.75
136,882,586.75

143,789,007.80
143,789,007.80

(4,726.72)

13,126.54

136,877,861.03

143,802,134.34

The accompanying notes on Page 7to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.




'HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
(All amounts. expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only}

Notes 2020 2019
1. Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from rendering of services 2,654,411,181.35 2,679,053,149.52
Cash received from other operating activities 11,436,612.52 439,881.93
Sub-total of cash inflows 2.665,847,793.87 2,679,493,131.45
Cagh paid to and on behalf of employees (1,901,295,580.47) (1,816,588,869.13)
Payments of taxes and levies (35,603,905.83)  (22,497,558.98)
Cash paid relating to operating lease (77,190,080.78) (64,308,732.92)
Cash paid relating to other operating. activities (303,025,835.63) (235,561,544.92)
Sub-total of cash outflows (2,317,115,412.71) (2,138,956,705.95)
Net cash flows resulted from operating
activities 5(26) = '348,732,381.16 540,536,425.50
2, Cash flows used in investing activities
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets '
and other long-term assets "7,236,980.35 923,747.70
Cash received relating to other investing ]
activities 2,983,200.84 1,892,582.74
Sub-total of cash inflows 10,220,181.19 2,816,330.44
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets and
other long-term assets (51,129,775.95) (21,401,740.04)
Sub-total of cash outflows (51,129,775.95) (21,401,740.04)
Net cash flows used in investing activities: (40,909,594.76) (18,585,409.60)
3. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash payments for distribution of dividends,
profits or interest expenses (212,313,150.00) _ (457,840,500.00)
Sub-total of cash outflows (212,313,150.00)  (457,840,500.00)
Net cash flows from financing activities (212,313,150.00) _ (457,840,500.00)
4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents 809,684.13 (1,412,180.95)

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5(26) 96,319,320.53 62,537,383.95

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ,
of the year 607,774,507.78 _ 545,237,123.83

6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year 5(26) 704,093,828.31 607,774,507.78

The accompanying notes on Page 7 to 41 form an integral part of these finahcial statements.




HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise staled)

[English transtation for reference only]

Balance at 1 January 2020
Movement in the current year

1. Net profit
2. Other comprehensive income:
Tatal comprehensive income

3. Profit distribution
- Profit distribution to equity
owners
- Appropriation to surplus
reserve

Batance at 31 December-2020

Other

comprehensive Total owners*
Paid-in capital ~ Capital reserve income Surplus reserve  Retained profits equity
Notes 5(15) 5(16) 5(17)
428,370,162.52  51,119,179.80 2,429.14  94,446,341.75 262,784,606.98 836,722,720.19
- - - - 136,882,586,75  136,882,586.75
- - (4,725.72) - - (4,725.72)
= - (4,725.72) - _136,882,586.75 _ 136,877,861.03
- - - - {212,313,150.00) (212,313,150.00)
5(16) - - - _13,688,258.67 _ (13,688,258.67) -
428,370,162.52 51,119,179.80 (2,296.58) 108,134,600.42 173,665,785.06  761,287,431.22




HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNERS’ EQUITY (CONT’D)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
(Al amounl; expressed in RMB unless: otherwise stated)

[Engti ation for re e only]
Other
comprehénsive Total owners’
Paid-in capital ~ Capital reserve income  Surplus reserve  Retained profits equity
Notes 5(15) 5(16) 5(17)
Balance at 1 January 2019 428,370,162.52  51,119,179.80 (10,697.40) 80,067,440.97 591,214,999.96 1,150,761,085.85
Movement in the current year
1. Net profit - - - - 143,789,007.80  143,789,007.80
2. Other comprehensive income - - 13,126.54 - - 13,126.54
Total comprehensive income - - 13,126.54 - 143,789,007.80  143,802,134.34
3. Profit distribution
- Profit distfibution to equity
_owners - - - - (457,840,500.00) (457,840,500.00)
- Appropriation to surplus
reserve 5(18) - - - 14,378,900.78 _ (14,378,900.78) -
Balance at 31 December 2019 428,370,162.52  51,119,179.80 2,429.14  94,446,341.75 262,784,606.98  836,722,720.19

Thie. accompanying notes on Page 7 to 41 formi an integral part of these financial statements.
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(2)

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
(Englishtranslation for reference- only]

General information

HSBC Electronic. Data (Guangdong) Limited (“the Company”), is a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise established in Guangzhou, the People's Republic of China {"the PRC"). Its
parent company is HSBC. Global Services Limited (‘HGSL"), and the ultimate parent
company is HSBC Holdings Plc (‘HGHQ"). The registered capital is HKD 417,140,000.00.

The business scope of the Company is data processing & storage, software development
and software service.

The Company’s period of operation is from 27 April 1995 to 26 April 2045. The Coimpany
has set up Guangzhou Branch, Foshan Branch and UK Branch. The Company obtained
the renewed business license (No. 914401016174106599) issued by Guangzhou
Administration’ of Industry and Commerce on 19 June 2019; UK Branch -acquired the
business license on 27 March 2015 (Company No. FC27758; Branch No. BR0O09535)
issued by the Industry and Commercial Registry of Department of Trade -and Industry;
Guangzhou Branch obtained the renewed business license (No. 914401010885277704)
issued by Guangzhou Administration of Industry and Commerce on 23 .July 2019; Foshan
Branch obtained the renewed business license (No. 91440605799340339N) issued by
Foshan Nanhai Market Supervision and Administration Bureau on 3 July 2019.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises - Basic Standard, and other accounting standards and relevant
regulations issued by the Ministry: of Finance on 15 February 2006 and in subsequent
periods (hereafter collectively referred to as "the Accéounting Standard for Business
Enterprises” or “CAS").

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis.

" Statement of compliance with the Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of CAS
issued by Ministry of Finance of the People's Republic of China (“the Ministry of Finance”).
These financial statements present truly and completely the financial position as at 31
December 2020, and the. financial performance and the .cash flows of the Company for the
year then ended.

Accounting year

The accounting year of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December.
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HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only].

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)
Functional currency and presentation currency

The Company's functional currency is Renminbi (RMB) and these financial statements are
presented in RMB.

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates
Translation of foreign currencies

When the Company receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is
translated to RMB at the spot exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign
currency transactions are, on initial recognition, translated to RMB at the spot exchange
rates.

A spot exchange rate is the listed RMB rate of exchange quoted by the People’s Bank of
China (the “PBOC").

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to RMB at the spot
exchange rate at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in. profit or ioss. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in
foreign currencies are translated to RMB using the foreign exchange rate on the
transaction date.

Asset and liability items in the balance sheet for foreign operations are translated to RMB
at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Owners' equity items, excluding
“Undistributed profit' are translated to RMB at the spot exchange rates of the transaction
dates. The income 'and expense items in the income statement of foreign operations ‘are
translated to RMB at the spot exchange rates of the fransaction dates. The. resuiting
translation differences are presented in other comprehensive income under the owners’
equity in the balance sheet. The translation differences accumulated in owners’ equity. with
respect to a foreign operation are transferred to profit or loss in the period when the foreign
operation is disposed.

Financial instruments
Recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

The Company classifies financial assets. or financial liabilities into different categories at
initial recognition, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the
liabilities were incurred. The categories are; financial .assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss; loans and receivables: held-to-maturity investments; available-
for-sale financial assets and other financial liabilities. In the current year, the only financial
assets held by the Company were receivables.

At initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value. For
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, any directly
attributable transaction costs are charged to profit or loss, for other categories of financial
assets and financial liabilities, any attributable transaction costs are included in their initial
amount recognised. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets and liabilities are
measured as follows:

—
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(i)

(iii)

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(Ali amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English transiation for reference only]

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities (Cont'd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, other than (a) those that the Company
intends to sell immediately or in the near term; (b) those that the Company, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or {c)
those where the Company miay not fecover substantially all of its initial investment, other
than because of credit deterioration, which will be classified as -available-for-sale.

Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using-the effective interest method less impairment allowance, if any.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are financial liabilities other than those at fair value through profit
or loss. Other financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally presented separately in the balance
sheet ‘and are not offset. However, a financial asset and -a financial liability are. offset and
the net amount presented in the balarice sheet when both of the following conditions are:
satisfied:

- the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts, and the right is practicable at the current stage; and

- the Company intends either to settle. on a net basis, or to realise the financial asset
and settle the financial liability simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
A financial asset is derecognised if the Company's contractual rights to the cash flows from

the financial asset expire or if the Company transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset.




(2)
(i)
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HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
{All amounts-expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference.only]

Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (Cont'd)

Where a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety meets the criteria of the derecognition,
the difference between the two amounts below is recognised in profit or loss:

- carrying amount of the financial asset transferred;

- the sum of the consideration received from the transfer and any ‘cumulative gains or
losses that has been recognised directly in equity (where the financial assets
transferred are available-for-sale financial assets).

The Company derecognises a financial liability (or part of it) only when its contractual
obligation (or part of it) is discharged.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is.
any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and
that event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired includes the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower,;

- a breach of contract by the borrower, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- the disappearance of an active market for financial asset because of financial
difficulties faced by the issuer,

- significant changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which the issuer operates, indicating that the
cost of an investment in an equity instrument may not be recovered by the investor;
and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

Where a financial asset is impaired, a provision for impairment is made and the amount of
impairment is recognised in profit or loss. for the current period.

Losses which may be expected as a result of future events, no matter how likely, are not
recognised as impairment losses.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont’d.)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

Loans and receivables:

Impairment- losses for loans: and receivables are assessed using two methods: individual
assessment and collective assessment.

Where impairment is assessed on an individual basis, an impairment loss in respect of a
loan and receivable is calculated as the excess of its carrying amount over the present
value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been

incurred) discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment losses are

recegnised in profit or loss.

The assessment is made collectively where loans and receivables share similar credit risk
characteristics, based on their historical loss: experiences, emergency period, and adjusted
by the observable figures reflecting current economic conditions.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed to the income statement. The reversal
shall not result in a carrying amount exceeding the amortised cost at the date of the
reversal had the. impairment not been recognised.

Cash .and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term,
highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets held by the Company that are used for rendering of service or
operation and administrative purposes with useful lives over one year.

Fixed assets are stated on the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation .and
provision for impairment (see Note 3(8)). Construction in progress is stated on the balance
sheet at cost less provision for impairment (see Note 3(8)).

The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, related taxes, and any
attributable expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use. The:
cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour, and any other
nécessary costs for bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Fixed assets (Cont’d)

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended use.
No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.

Where the parts of an item of fixed assets have different useful lives or provide benefits to
the Company in a different pattern, thus necessitating use of differerit depreciation rates or
methods, each part is recognised as a separate fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing. part. of an item of fixed assets are
recognised in the carrying amount of the item if the criteria to recognise fixed assets are
satisfied, and the carrying amount of the replaced part-is derecognised. The costs of the
maintenance of fixed assets are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal .of an item of fixed asset are

determined as the difference betweén the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount

of the item and are recognised in profit or Ioss on the date of retirement or disposal.

The cost of 'ﬁ_'xed asset, less its estimated residual value and provision for impairment, is
depreciated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life, and recognised in
profit or loss when incurred.

The useful lives and net residual value rates of each class of fixed assets .are as follows;

Estimated net residual

Useful life value rate
Office buildings 46-50 years 10%
Proprietary property improvement 5 years -
Office and other equipment 3-5years 0%-10%
‘Vehicle 5 years 0%-10%

Useful lives, estimated net residual value rate and depreciation methods are reviewed at
least once at each year end.

‘Construction in progress

Construction in progress is measured at actual cost. Actual cost comprises construction

.costs and other related costs. Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when

the assets are ready for their intended use, and depreciation is charged starting from the
following month.

Operating lease charges
Where the Company has the use of assets. held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged, using straight-line method, as expenses over the accounting

periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more
re_pres‘entat_iVe of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased assets.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their beneficial
periods. Long-term deferred expenses mainly include the expenditure for iriprovements to
fixed assets under an operating lease which should be borne by the current and
subsequent periods and amortised cver more than one year.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date
based on the internal and external sources of information to determine whether there is

any indication of impairment:

-~ Fixed assets

Constructien in progress

Intangible assets
- Long-term deferred expenses

If any indication exists that a non-financial asset may be impaired, recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated.

An asset group is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that
are largely independent-of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. An- asset.
group is composed of assets directly relating to cash-generation. Identification of an asset
group is based on whether major cash inflows generated by the asset group are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. In identifying an asset
group, the Company. also considers how management monitors the Company’s operations
and how management makes decisions about utilising or disposing of the Company's
assets.

The recoverable amount of an asset (or an asset group, or set of asset groups) is the
higher of its. fair value less costs to sell and the present value of the future cash flows.
expected to be derived fiom the asset. if there is any indication of impairment for an
individual asset, the Company will estimate the recoverable amount individually. If it is
impossible. to estimate the recoverable amount of the. individual asset, the Company will
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset group which the individual asset belongs to.

An asset'’s fair value less costs to sell is the amount determined by the price of a sale
agreement in an arm'’s length transaction, less the costs that are directly attributable to the
disposal of the asset. When estimating the present value of expected future cash fiows of
an asset, the Company considers all relevant factors, such as the expected future cash
flows, the useful life and discount rate. The present value of expected future cash flows of
an asset is determined by estimating the future cash flows to be derived from continuing
use of the asset and from its ultimate. disposal and applying the appropriate discount rate
to those future cash flows.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Impairment of non-financial assets (Cont'd)

If the result of the recoverable amount calculation indicates the recoverable amount of an
asset is less than its' carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. ‘That reduction is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to
the income statement for the current period. A provision for impairment loss of the asset is
recognised accordingly. Impairment loss reduces the carrying amount of assets within the
asset group or set of asset groups, pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
asset. The carrying amount of an impaired asset shall not be reduced to an amount below
the highest of the three items below: (a) its fair value less costs to sell (if determinable); (b)
its present value of future cash flows (if determinable); and (c) zero.

An impairment loss of nen-financial assets is not reversed in subsequent periods after
recognition.

Fair value measurement
Unless otherwise specified, the Company determines fair value measurement as below:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

When measuring fair value, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the
particular asset or liability (including the condition and location of the asset and restrictions,
if any, on the sale or use of the asset) that market participants would consider when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date; and uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data and other information are
available to measure fair value.

Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses, social security contributions such as medical
insurance, work injury insurance, maternity insurance and housing fund, measured at the
amount incurred or at the applicable benchmarks and rates, are recognised as a liability as
the employee provides services, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss on an accrual
basis.

Defined contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Company participated in a
defined contribution plan for basic pension insurance and unemployment insurance in the
social insurance system. established and managed by government organisations. The
Company makes contributions to basic pension insurance and unemployment insurance
based on the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the government. Basic
pension insurance and unemployment insurance contributions are charged to profit or loss
as the related services are rendered by the employees.

In addition, the Company has set up the annuity scheme in accordance with relevant PRC

annuity regulations. The Company has made annuity contributions at the applicable rate
based on the employees® salaries, which are.charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Employee benefits (Cont'd)
Share-based payments

Share-based payment transactions in the Company are classified as equity-settled share-
based payments and cash-settled share-based payments.

Equity-settled share-based payments

Where the Company uses shares or other equity instruments as consideration for services
received from the employees, the payment is. measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted to the employees; in accordance with CAS 11 - Share-based
Payments. If the equity instruments granted to employees vest immediately, the fair value
of the equity instruments granted is fully recognised as costs or expenses on the grant
date, with a corresponding increase in capital reserve. If the equity instruments granted do
not vest until the completion of services for a period, or until the achievement of a specified
performance condition, the. Company recognises an amount dufing the vesting period,
based on the best estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The

Company measures the -services received at the grant-date fair value -of the equity

instruments and recognises the costs or expenses as. the services are received, with a
corresponding increase to capital reserve.

When the Company receives services, but has no .obligation to settle the transaction
because, the relevant equity instruments. are issued by the Company’s ultimate parent or
its subsidiaries outside the Company, the Company also classifies the transaction as
equity-settled.

Cash-settled share-based payments

Where the Company receives services from employees by incurring a liability to deliver
cash or other assets for amounts: that are determined based on the price of shares or-other
equity instruments, the service received from employees is measured at the fair value of
the liability, in accordance with' CAS 11 - Share-based Payments. If a cash-settled share-
based payment vests immediately, the Company immediately recognises on the grant date
the expenses and the liability incurred at the fair value of the: liability incurred. If a cash-
settled share-based payment does not vest until the completion of services for a period, or
until the achievement of a specified performance condition, the Company recognises costs
or expenses as services are received, with a corresponding increase in liability, at an
amount equal to the fair value of the liability based on.the best estimate. of the outcome. of
vesting.

When the Company receives sérvices and has the obligation to settle the transaction, but

the relevant equity instruments are issued by the Company's ultimate parent or its
subsidiaries outside the Company, the Cormpany classifies the transaction as cash-settled.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefit arising in the course of the Company’'s
ordinary activities when those inflows result in increases. in equity, other than increases
relating to contributions from sharehoiders. Revenue is recognised in profit or loss when it
is probable that the economic benefits will ‘ﬂqw to the Company, the revenue and costs can
be measured reliably and the following conditions are met:

Rendering of services

Revenue is measured at the-fair value of the consideration received or receivable under
the contract or agreement.

At the balance sheet date, where the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of
services can be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised by reference to the stage. of
completion based on the progress of work performed.

Where the outcome cannot be estimated. reliably, revenues are recognised at costs
incurred,to the extent of that are expected to be recoverable, and an equivalent amount is
charged to profit or loss as service cost; otherwise, the costs incurred are recognised. in
profit or loss and no service revenue is recognised.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis with reference to the principal
outstanding and the applicable effective interest rate.

Government grants

Government grants are non-reciprocal transfers of monetary or non-monetary assets from
the government to the Company except for capital contribution from the government in the
capacity as an investor in the Company. Specific transfers from the government, such as
investment grants that have been clearly defined in official documents as part of “capital
reserve” are also dealt with as capital contributions rather than government grants.

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and that the Company will comply with the conditions attaching to the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at the.
amount received or receivable. If & government grant is in the form of a transfer of a non-:
monetary asset, it is measured at fair value.

Government grants related to assets are either deducted against the carrying amount of
the assets, or recorded as deferred income and recognised in profit or loss on a systemiic

‘basis over the useful lives of the assets. Government grants related to income that

compensate the future costs, expenses or losses are recorded as deferred income and
recognised in profit or loss, or deducted against related costs, expenses or losses in
reporting the related expenses; government grants related to income that compensate the
incurred costs, expenses. or losses are recognised in profit or loss, or deducted against
related costs, expenses or losses directly in current period. The Company applies the
presentation method consistently to the similar government grants in the financial
statements.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont’d)
Government grants (Cont'd)

Government grants that are related to ordinary activities are included in operating profit,
otherwise, they are recorded in non-operating income or expenses.

income tax

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised directly in equity (including other comprehensive income for the
year).

Current tax is the expected tax payable calculated at the applicable. tax rate on taxable
income for the year, plus any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the taxable
entity has a legally enforceable right. of offset and the entity intends either to settle on a net
basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differerices
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases, which include the deductible losses
and tax credits that may carry forward to subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax is measured based on the tax consequengces that
would follow from expected manner of realisation or settiement of the carrying amount of
the assets-and liabilities, using tax rates applicable in the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is seftled.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax .asset is reviewed at the balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the. amount of taxable income is
insufficient to deduct. the interests of the deferred tax assets in the future. Any such
reduction in amount shall be. reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable income will be available.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if-all the following
conditioris: are met:

- the taxable entity has a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets; and

- they relate to income. taxes levied by the same tax authority on either: the same
taxable entity; or different taxable entities which intend either to settie the current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in which, significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or-assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (COnt'd')
Related-parties:

If the Company has the power to control, jointly control or exercise significant influence
over another party, or vice versa, or where the Company and one or more- parties are
subject to common control and joint control from another party, they are considered to be
related-parties. Related-parties may be individuals or enterprises. The Company’s related-
parties include, but are net limited to:

(a) the Company's parent;

(b) enterprises that are controlled by the Company’s parent;

(c) key management personnel of the Company and close family members of such

" individuals;

(d) key management personnel of the Company's parent .and close family members of
such individuals;

{e) enterprises or individuals if a party has control or joint control over both the enterprises
or individuals and the Company; and

(f) other enterprises that are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by key
management personnel of the Company, and close family members of such
individuals. .

Segment reporting
Reportable segments are identified based on operating segments which are determined

based on the structure of the Company's internal organisation, management requirement
and internal reporting system. An operating segment is a component of the Company that.

- engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

- whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s management to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance; and

- for which financial information of financial position, results of operations and cash flows
is available.

Two or more operating segments may be aggregated into a single operating segment if the
segments have similar economic characteristics and satisfy certain criteria.

The Company has reviewed. the above segment accounting policies, no identifiable
reportable segments should be disclosed.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires managemient to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates as well as underlying assumptions and uncertainties involved are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:
Impairment of receivables

As described in Note 3(2)(iv), receivables that are measured :at amortised cost are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is: objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, the amount of the impairment: loss is assessed.
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data that comes to the attention of
the: Company about loss events such as a significant decline in the estimated future cash
flow of an individual receivable or the portfolio. of receivables, and significant changes in
the financial condition that have an adverse effect on the debtor. If indications exist that
there has been a change in the objective evidences of impairment in prior years and the
values of relevant receivables are recovered, the impairment loss recognised in prior years
is reversed.

impairment of fixed assets, intangible assets.and long-term deferred expenses

As described in Note 3(8), non-financjal long-term assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount of
the assets. If any such indic¢ation exists, impairment loss is provided.

The recoverable amount of an asset (asset group) is the greater of its fair value less costs
to sell and its present value of expected future cash flows. Since a market price of the
asset (the asset group) cannot be obtained reliably, and the fair value of the asset cannot
be estimated reliably, the recoverable amount was calculated based on the present value
of estimated. future cash flows. In assessing the present value of estimated future cash
flows, significant judgements afe exercised over the operating income from utilisation of
the asset (asset group), related operating expenses and discount rate to caleculate the
present value. All relevant materials which can be obtained are used for estimation of the
recoverable amount, including the estimation of the operating income and related
operating expenses based on reasonable and supportable assumptions.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Significant accounting estimates and judgements (Cont'd)
Depreciation and amortisation of fixed assets, long-term deferred expenses

As described in Note 3(4), fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over
their useful lives after taking into account residual value. As described in Note 3(7), long-
term deferred expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over their beneficial periods.
The 'useful lives and beneficial periods -are regularly reviewed to determine the
depreciation and amortisation costs charged in each reporting period. The useful lives and
beneficial periods are determined based on historical experience of similar assets and the
estimated technical changes. If there is an indication that there has been a change in the
factors used to determine the depreciation or amortisation, the expenses of depreciation or

-amortisation in subsequent periods are revised.

Income tax

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of
certain transactions. The Company carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions
and sets up tax provisions accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is
reconsidered periodically to take into account all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for temporary deductible differences. As those deferred tax assets
can only be recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available .against which the temporary deductible differences can be utilised,
management’s judgement is required to assess the probability -of future taxable profits.
Management's assessment is constantly reviewed and deferred tax assets are recognised
if it becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be
recovered. .

Significant changes.in accounting policies:

In 2020, the Ministry of Finance promulgated the Notice on the Accounting Treatment
Regarding COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions (Cai Kuai [2020] 10). The Company's
financial statements are prepared in accordance with the above notice.

The MoF revised and issued CAS 22 — Recognition and Measurement of Financial
Instruments, CAS 23 ~ Financial Instruments Transfer, CAS 24 — Hedge Accounting and
CAS 37 — Presentation of Financial Instruments (‘new financial instrument standards’),
requiring non-listed companies to-apply new financial instrument. standards from 1 January
2021, and early adoption is encouraged. According to the regulations on transition period
of new financial instrument. standards ,companies do not need to restate comparative
figures but retroactive adjustment should be made in opening retained earnings and other
comprehensive income. The Company adopted the new financial instrument standards
from 1 January 2021. The Company elected not to restate comparative figures. Any
adjustements to the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities at the date of
transition will. be: recognized in the opening retained earnings and other comprehensive
income for the year 2021.
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Significant accounting policies aind accounting estimates (Cont'd)
Significant changes in accounting policies (Cont'd)

in December 2018, MoF published updated China Accounting Standards No. 21 (CAS 21)
of Leasing. The updated CAS 21 required doimestically and overseas listed, China entities
or overseas listed China entities adopting International Financial Reporting or CAS' should
implement the updated CAS 21 from 1 January 2019 while other non-listed entities should
implement from 1 January 2021. The Company adopted the updated CAS21 from 1
January 2021 and used the simple transition methods stated in the standards to not restate
comparative amount for the previous year impacted by the first adoption. The Company
expects that the first adoption of the new standards will not. have a significant impact on the
financial statements.

Taxation
The Company: i$ subject to the following major taxes and tax rates:
Value-added tax (VAT)

Output VAT js 6% of taxable services. revenue, based on tax laws. The remaining balance
of output VAT, after subtracting the deductible input VAT of the period, is VAT payable.

For revenue from offshore service outsourcing business, the headquarters and Guangzhou
Branch are subject to the rate of 0% and use the "exempt, credit, refund” method; Foshan
Branch is exempted from taxation and its input VAT on the goods purchased or taxable
services used for non-taxable items shall not be credited against the output VAT.

Pursuant to the ‘Announcement on Relevant Policies for Deepening the Value-added Tax
Reform’ (Cai Shui Haiguan [2019] 39) jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance, the State
Administration of Taxation and the General Administration of Customs, the Company, as a.
producer service company, qualifies for additional 10% deduction of input VAT from output
VAT from 1 April 2019 to 31 December 2021.

Income tax

The statutory income tax rate of the Company is 25%. According to the Circular on
Extending the Enterprise Income Tax Policies for Advanced Technology Service
Enterprises for Nationwide Implementation (Cai Shui [2017] No. 79) issued on 2 November:
2017 by the Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation, the Ministry of
Commerce, the Ministry of Science and Technology and the National Development and
Reform Commission, advanced technology service enterprises are subject to enterprise
income tax at tax rate of 15% since 1 January 2017 on a national scale. In the current year
and in 2019, the headquarters of the Company, Guangzhou Branch and Foshan Branch
were ‘subject to enterprise income tax at the preferential tax rate of 15%; UK Branch was
subject to the tax rate prevailing in the place where it locates.
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5 Notes to the financial statements

(1) Cash at bank and on hand

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Bank deposits 704,093,828.31 607,774,507.78
(2) Accounts receivable
(i) Analysis by customer type:
.31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Amounts due from related parties
(Note 6(2)(iii)) 106,585,096.31 298,664,789.98
{ii) Analysis by aging:
31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Within 1 year (inclusive) 106,585,096.31 298,664,789.98

The aging starts from the date accounts receivable are recognised.

No impairment provision for accounts receivable is required at the. balance sheet date (31
December 2019: Nil).

(3) Prepayments

(i) Analysis by nature:
31 December 2020. 31 December 2019
Prepaid rental 110,000.00 -
Prepaid professional service fee - 1,200,000.00
110,000.00 1,200,000.00
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5 Notes to the financial statements (Cont’'d)
(3) Prepayments (Cont’d)
(i) Analysis by aging:
31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Within 1 year (inclusive) 110,000.00 1,200,000.00

The aging starts from the date prepayments are recognised.

No impairment provision for prepayments is required as at 31 December 2020 (31
December 2018: Nil}.

(4) Other receivables

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Deposit (within 1 year) 4,139,221.83 13,304,716.85
Interest receivable (Note 6(2) iii) 32,382.42 686,442.33
Others 3,446,378.28 2,425,957.01
7,617,982.53 16,417,116.19

(5) Other current assets
31 December 2020 31 December 2019
VAT to be deducted ) 4,009,859.32 1,013,471.82
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Notes to the financial statements (Cont'd)

Fixed assets

Office buildings

Cost

31 December 2019
Increase in the
current year -
Decrease in the
current year -

216,440,095.71

Propenrty
improvement

69,125,071.88
4,438,320.01
(5,874,863.15)

Office and other
equipment Total

206,635,852.74  492,201,020.33

51,477,483.87 55,915,803.88

(33,262,270.15) _ (39,137,133.30)

31 December 2020 216,440,095.71

67,688,528.74

224,851,066.46

Accumulated depreciation

508,979,690.91

31 December 2019 (94,857,424.67)  (53,311,385.12) (167,048,033.50) (315,216,843.29)
Increase in the
current year (3,811,926.06) (8,900,690.64)  (19,332,793.20)  (32,045,409.90)
Decrease in the :
current year - 5,672,779.94 25,767,205.53 31,339,985.47
31 December 2020 _ (98,669,350.73) _ (56,639,295.82) (160,613,621.17) (315,922,267.72)
Provision for impairment
31 December 2019 (13.627,068.64) - - (13,627,068.64)
31 December 2020 _ (13,627,068.64) - - _(13,627,068.64)
Carrying amount
31 December 2020  104,143,676.34 11,049,232.92 64,237,44529  179,430,354.55
31 December 2019  107,955,602.40 15,813,686.76 39,587,819.24  163,357,108.40

L.ong-term deferred expenses

Cost
31 December 2019
Increase in the current year
Decrease in the current year
31 December 2020

Accumulated amortisation
31 December 2019
Increase in the current year
Decrease in the current year
31 December 2020

Carrying amount
31 December 2020
31 December 2019

24 -

Leasehold
improvements

330,709,859.34
15,320,350.25
(5,047,585.81)

340,982,623.78

(318,456,644.87)
(1,940,068.40)
4,815,710.46

(315,581,002.81)

25,401,620.97

12,253,214.47




8

©)

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)

[English translation for reference-only]

Notes to the financial statements (Cont'd)

Deferred tax assets

Movement of deferred tax assets:

Accrued expenses

Deferred income

Balance at 31 Recognised in
December 2019 income statement

Balance at 31
December 2020

18,034,604.99
4,592,983.11

Provision for impairment
against fixed assets

Accrued salary expenses

Accumulated depreciation of

16,088,006.48 1,946,598.51
4,094,467.78 498,515.33
2,044,060.30 -
902,312.13 (571,055.87)

'2,044,060.30
331,256.26

fixed assets

Accrued expenses

Deferred income

(637,745.10) (56,604.74)

(594,349.84)

22,591,101.59 1,817,4563.23

24,408,554.82

Balance at 31 Recognised in

Balance at 31

Provision for impairment
-against fixed assets

Accrued salary expenses

Accumulated depreciation of
fixed assets

December 2018 income statement December 2019
11,573,387.46 4,514,619.02 16,088,006.48
3,938,682.91 155,784.87 4,094,467.78
2,044,060.30 - 2,044,060.30
948,339.84 (46,027.71) 902,312.13
(481,140.35) (56,604.75) (537,745.10)
18,023,330.16 4,567,771.43 22,591,101.59

At the balance sheet date, the deferred tax assets and liabilities on the balance sheet, after
offsetting each other; were as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current assets

Guarantee deposit (Note 5(10))
Long term deposits

31 December 2020

25,002,904.66
(594,349.84)

31 December 2019

23,128,846.68
(637,745.09)

24,408,5654.82

22,591,101.59

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

Intangible asset

8,621,150.00 9,621,150.00
8,018,176.58 6,114,686.45
- 7,917.83
17,639,326.58 15,743,754.28
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5 Notes to the financial statements (Cont’'d)

(10)  Restricted assets

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Other non-current assets pledged as

collateral (Note 6 (2)(iii)) 9,621,150.00 9,621,150.00

HSBC Bank (China) Company Limited (‘HBCN") provides the guarantee for the
Company’s office leasing in Taikoo Hui Plaza. The Company made term deposit with
HBCN as a pledge, amounting to RMB 9,621,150.00 The deposit is of 3 year period and

maturity date is 30 April 2023.

(11) Employee benefits payable
.31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Short-term employee benefits o »
payable (i) 143,113,691.34 157,506,821.21
Defined contribution plans
payable (ii) - -
143,113,691.34 157,506,821.21
(i) Short-term employee benefits payable
31 December Increase in the Decrease in the. 31 December
2019 current year current year 2020
Wages or salaries,
bonus, allowances _
‘and subsidies 138,765,006.17 1,522,751,018.45 (1,540,320,205.96) 121,195,818.66
Social security
contributions 108,024.40 67,666,239.85 (67,774,264.25) -
Including: Medical
insurance - 56,101,604.79 (566,101,604.79) -
Work injury _
insurance. - 1,074,329.52 (1,074,329.52) -
Maternity insurance. 108,024.40 10,490,305.54 (10,598,329.94) -
Housing funds 7,336.00 101,518,913.15 (101,526,249.15) -
Others 18,626,454.64 54,269,103.58 (50,977,685.54) 21,917,872.68
157,506,821.21 1,746,205,275.03 (1,760,598,404.80) 143,113,691.34
(i) Defined contribution plans payable

Increase in the
currerit year

31 December
2019

Basic pensions - 136,958,968.16
Unemployment

insurance - 3,738,207.41

Decrease in the
current year

(136,958,968.16)
(3,738,207.41)

31 December
2020

- 140,697,175.57

(140,697,175.57)
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Notes to the financial statements (Cont'd)

Taxes payable

Income tax payable
Individual income tax payable

Other payables

System operation service charges

(Note 6 (2)(iii))
Daily expenditure.
Engineering equipment payable
Professional fee
System maintenance fee
Rental payable
Others

Deferred income

Government grants

31 December 2020

9,588,226.23
4,456,687.30

31 December 2019

15,321,932.54
3,379,073.23

14,044,913.53

18,701,005.77

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

61,857,253.98 70,917,955.99
28,227,315.67 5,446,545.74
25,620,565.80 5,514,187.62
2,544,560.44 2,287,249.00
1,211,324.04 4,632,014.61

- 1,964,668.23

769,680.00 8,025,454.25
120,230,699.93 98,788,065.44

31 December 2020

30,619,887.37

31 December 2019

27,296,451.90

The Company receives the special fund for the development of foreign trade and special
fund for the development of services from the government to- compensate the future.
related costs and expenses, During the year 2020, the company received the governmenit
drants of RMB 13,152,506.60 (2019: RMB 5,475,461.26), which will be recoginised in profit
or loss or deducted against related costs and expenses directly in periods recognising the
related expenses. As of 31 December 2020, the company has not incurred the relevant
costs associated with the government grants of RMB 30,619,887.37 (as of 31 December

2019: RMB 27,296,451.90), which is recognized as deferred income..

-27 -




(18)

(16)

(17)

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts expressed in RMB. unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only]

Notes to the financial statements (Cont'd)
Paid-in capital

The Company's registered capital and paid-in capital structure as at 31 December are as
follows:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
HKD RMB equivalent % HKD RMB equivalent %
HGSL. 417,140,000.00 428,370,162.52 100.00 417,140,000.00. 428,370,162.52 100.00

Capital contributions in foreign currency have been translated into RMB at the éxchange
rates prevailing at the dates of -each contribution received as quoted by the People’s Bank
of China.

The -above capital contributions were verified by an accounting firm and related capital
verification reports have been issued.

Surplus reserve

31 December 2020 31 December 2019
Operning balance 94,446,341.75 :80,067,440.97
Increase in the current year 13,688,258.67 14,378,800.78
Ending balance 108,134,600.42 94,446,341.75

in accordance with the regulation and the articles of association, the Company
appropriated 10% of the profit-after tax for the year 2020 to the surplus reserve.

Retained profits

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Opening balance 262,784,606.98 591,214,999.96

Add: Net profit for the year 136,882,586.75 143,789,007.80
Less: Appropriation to surplus.

reserve (Note 5 (16)) (13,688,258.67) (14,378,900.78)

Less: Profits distributed (212,313,150.00) (457,840,500.00)

Ending balance 173,665,785.06 262,784,606.98
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Notes to the financial statements (Cont’d)

Operating income

Offshore outsourced operating
income. (Note 6(2)(ii))

Onshore outsourced operating
income (Note 6(2)(ii))

"Operating cost

Employee cost

‘System operation service charges &

HR consultancy fee
General office expenses
Rental
Depreciation/amortisation
Professional service charges
Others

Taxes and surcharges

Property tax
City construction tax
Education surcharge

-Stamp tax

Urban land utilization tax

2020

2,242,205,5655.47
220,125,932.21

2019

2,150,530,538.94
234,608,266.76

2,462,331,487.68

2,385,138,805.70

2020
1,808,949,921.77

142,644,904.11
138,555,864.48
81,406,494.31
33,547,973.53
20,495,494.10
288,772.84

2019
1,758,693,460.24

116,980,549.63
112,389,963.07
68,224,831.54
71,072,667.74
25,327,665.56
112,509.46

2,225,889,425.14

2,152,801,647.24

2020 2019
1,088,042.58 1,988,942.58
500,942.62 (2,450,765.94)
357,816.16 (1,750,547.11)
271,140.80 54,900.80
46,557.24 46,557.24
3,165,399.40 (2.110,912.43)
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Notes to the financial statements.(Cont’d)

General and administrative expenses

2020 2019
Employee cost 77.952,528.83 70,905,945.12
System operation service charges &

HR consultancy fee 1,894,087.58 1,331,581.07
General office expenses 1,839,791.93 1,279,326.76
Rental 1,080,943.13 776,598.29
Depreciation/amortisation 445,422.60 800,508.85
Professional service charges 272,146.14 288,302.97
Others 1,561,142.30 798,526.29

85,046,062.51 76,180,789.35
Net financial income/(expense)
2020 2019
Interest income from deposits 2,329,140.93 2,160,839.11
Exchange (losses)/ gains (208,246.14) 9,825,400.74
2,120,894.79 11,986,239.85
Other income
2020 2019
Additional deduction of input VAT 1,092,066.06 20,379.47
Government grants 710,123.35 -
1,802,189.41 20,379.47
Non-operating income
2020 2019
Government grants 8,847,184.53 835,196.70
Others 789,304.64 62,871.63
9,636,489.17 898,068.33

-30 -



(29)

HSBC ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING (GUANGDONG) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

(All amounts. expressed in. RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English translation-for reference only]

Nofes to the financial statements (Cont'd)

Income tax expenses

2020 2019
Current income tax 25,878,092.75 29,675,327.65
Deferred income tax: (1,817,453.23) (4,567,771.43)

24,060,639.52

25,107,556.22

Reconciliation ‘of income tax on profit before tax in income statement at applicable rate to

income tax expenses:

2020 2019
Profit before tax 160,943,226.27 168,896,564.02
Income tax at statutory tax rate of 15%

(2019: 15%) 24,141,483.94 25,334,484.60
Non-deductible expenses (i) 2,226,436.42 1,998,748.94
Extra deductible expenses {2,578,324.96) (2,142,477.86)
Impact of different tax rates applicable to

different subsidiaries (ii) (40,228.00) 474,584.58
Reconciliation of tax filing differences 311,272.12 _(557,784.04)
Income tax expenses 24,060,639.52 25,107,556.22

(i) The amount mainly represented entertainment expenses, general and administrative
expenses and supplementary ‘staff commercial insurance which were not deductible
before tax according to the tax law and irrelevant to the income acquired for 2019 and

2020.

(i) The amount represented the impact of the income tax rate applicable to UK branch

which differs from that to the Company’s headquarter.
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20

Supplemental information of the cash flow statement

Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from

Net profit
Add: Depreciation of fixed assets.
Amortisation of intangible assets
Amortisation of long-term deferred
expenses
Losses on disposal of fixed assets
‘and other long-term assets
Net financial income
Increase in deferred tax assets
Decrease in operating receivables
(Increase)/decrease in operating
payables

operating activities
2020
136,882,586.75
32,045,409.90
7,917.83
1,940,068.40
792,042.83
(3,138,825.06)
(1,817,453.23)
196,414,889.79

(14,394,256.05)

2019

143,789,007.80
33,697,849.88
31,013.30

38,152,919.56
2,235,199.85
(748,658.16)
(4,567,771.43)
279,107,710.44

48,839,154.26

Net cash flows from operating activities

348,732,381.16

540,536,425.50

Changes in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash équivalents at the end of
the year
Less: Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

2020

704,093,828.31

(607,774,507.78)

2019

607,774,507.78

(545,237,123.83)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

96,319,320.53

62,537,383.95

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank deposits available on demand

31 December 2020

704,093,828.31

31 December 2019

607,774,507.78
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Related party relationships and transactions

The transactions with related parties were all conducted under normal commercial terms.

Information on the parent company is listed as follows:

Registered Business

Name place nature capital (USD)
: Investment

HGSL UK management 175,536,000.00

The ultimate holding company is HSBC Holdings plc.

Transactions with related parties:

Registered Shareholding Voting rights
) 0,
(]

% Y

"100% 100%

Relationships with the related parties under the transactions stated in, (2)(ii)&(iii):

Name of the entities

HSBC. Holdings pic ("HGHQ") -

HSBC Global Services Limited ("HGSL")

Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation (“HBAP")

HSBC Techinology & Service (USA) INC (“HTSU")

HSBC Software Development (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd (*‘HSDM")

HSBC Software Developrhent (Guangdong) Limited (*HSDC")

Hang Seng Bank (China) Limited (“HACN")

HSBC Bank (China) Company Limited (*HBCN")

HSBC Technology and Services (China) Limited ("HTSC")

HSBC Bank PIc ("HBEU")

Hubei Suizhou Cengdu HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited
("HBCB")

Chongging Dazu HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited (‘HBCD")

Fujian Yong'an HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited (*HBFU")

Guangdong Enping HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited ("HBGD")

Beijing Miyun HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited ("HBBJ")

Chongging Fengdu HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited ("HBCF")

Dalian Pulandian HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited (*HBDP")

Hubei Tianmen HSBC Rural Bank Company: Limited (*HBHT")

Hunan Pingjiang HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited (‘HBHU")

Chongging Rongchang HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited
(“HBCQ")

Shandong Rongcheng HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited
("HBSD")

Hubei Macheng HSBC Rural Bank Company Limited (“HBMC")

HSBC Software Development (India) Private Limited ("HSDI")

HSBC Bank Canada (‘HBCA”")

HSBC Finance Transformation(UK) Limited (“HFTL")

HSBC Life Insurance Company Limited(“INSH")

HSBC Global Services (UK) Limited (HGSU)

HSBC Global Services (HK) Limited (HGSH)

HSBC Qianhai Securities Limited (“IBCN")
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Related party relationships and transactions (Cont'd)

Transactions with related parties (Cont’d):

Transaction amounts with related parties:

HGSL
HBCN
HACN
HSDC

IBCN

HBCB

HBCD

HBFU
HBSD
HBHT
HBBJ
HBHU
HBCF
HBMC
HBDP
HBCQ
HTSC
HBGD
INSH
HBCA
HTSU
HSDI
HBAP
HGHQ
HGSU
HGSH

2020

Data processing

income

2,242,205,555.47
193,189,551.76
21,055,029.14

Interest income

1,656,665.28

System operation
service charges

Others

(681,856.34)

(6,005,176.89)

2,099,778.05 - (6,469,014.05) -
1,448,650.51 - - -
438,056.82 . - -
262,997.68 - - -
181,702.75 - - -
177,401.77 - - -
169,704.26 - - -
157,053.39 - - -
145,082.67 - - -
139,748.43 - - -
127,279.58 - - -
123,373.20 - - -
119,677.43 - - -
107,773.60 - (20,206,417.61) -
102,428.87 - - -
80,642.30 - - -
; - (380,455.91) -
- - (2,480,515.33) -
; - (3,446,278.98) -
- - (8,831,046.87) -
- - {(16,895,055.41) -
. - (24,534,870.58) -

- (53.347.720.96)

2,462,331,487.68

1.556.565.28  _ (136,591,375.70)

(6,687,033.23)
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Related party relationships and transactions (Cont’d)

Transactions with related parties (Cont'd):

Transaction amounts with related parties (Cont'd):

2019

Data processing

System operation

income Interestincome  ‘service charges Others

HGSL  2,150,530,538.94 - - (780,524.26)
HBCN 208,316,696.55 1,386,302.76 - (41,506.94)
HACN 20,795,233.30 - - -
HSDC 2,178,000.69 - (5,734,140.42) -
IBCN 1,159,816.49 - - -
HBCB 436,602.33 - - -
HBCD 309,840.68 - - -
HBSD 177,134.05 - - -
HBFU 155,957.98 - - -
HBBJ 143,631.97 - - -
HBHT 142,013.39 - - -
HBHU. 135,159.07 - - -
HBMC 121,413.77 - - -
HTSC 114,059.90 - - (14,127,414.50)
HBCQ 107,191.52 - - -
HBDP 98,307.64 - - -
HBCF 95,810.86 - - -
HBGD 83,314.63 - - -
INSH 38,081.94 - - -
HBAP - - (58,255,406.31) (27,343.20)
HGHQ - - (8,928,470.07) -
HBEU - - 2,766,613.36 -
HSDI - - (2,715,812.80) -
HTSU - - (2,311,827.77) -
HBCA - - 300,824.78 -
HSDM - - (8,964.36) -
HFTL - - . (1,184.98) -
HGSU - - (25,338,275.93) -

2,385,138,805.70 1,386,302.76  (100,226,644.50)  (14,976,788.90)
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Related party relationships and transactions (Cont'd)

Transactions with related parties (Cont'd):

The balances of transactions with related parties at the balance sheet date are set out as

follows:

Bank deposits.
HBCN

Other réce’ivables
HBCN

Accounts receivable

HGSL
HBCN

HACN

IBCN
HBCB
HSDC

Others

Other non-current assets

HBCN
Other payables

HGHQ
HGSH
HGSU
HTSC
HSDC
HBCA
HTSU
HSDI
HBEU
HGSL
HBAP

31 December 2020

665,140,541.63

31 December-2019

513,698,789.96

32,382.42

686,442.33

84,562,401.43
19,374,149.56

258,558,031.35
35,083,105.13

2,030,952.15 3,889,868.95
278,385.01 291,019.50
100,654.15 78,466.74
67,387.93 388,987.72
171,166.08 375,320.59
106,585,096.31 298,664,789.98
9,621,150.00 9,621,150.00

33,094,517.46
18,222,758.21
4,932,166.50
3,066,640.06
873,564.64
829,483.72
299,628.63
257,755.54
147,487.14
133,252.08

20,973,094.45

29,625,381.71
2,384,959,88
4,158,498.73
452,605.61
374,863.67
1,337,841.43
142,949.82
137,146.09
11,330,614.60

61,857,253.98

70,917,955.99
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Commitments

Operating lease commitments

As at 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases of properties. were payable as follows:

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Within 1 year (inclusive) 72,575,218.36 52,628,192.65
1 - 2 years (inclusive) 69,705,132.36 35,815,703.97
2 - 3 years (inclusive) 23,235,044.12 35,442,455.40
Qver 3years - 11,814,151.80
165,515,394.84 135,700,503.82

Risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments in
the normal course of the Company’s operations which mainly include:

Credit risk

Interest rate risk

- Foreign currency risk.

1

Liquidity risk

The Company's risk management objective is to balance risk and reward, in order to
minimise the adverse impact to the Company’s financial results. Based on this objective,
the Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks
faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect chariges in market conditions and the Company's: activities. HSBC Group’s internal

audit department undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management.controls

and procedures.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers. to the failure of one of the parties to a financial instrument to fulfil its

contractual obligation, resulting in losses to counterparties. The Company’s credit risk is
primarily attributable to cash at bank and on hand and receivables. Exposure to these
credit risks are monitored by management on an ongoing basis.

The Company’s monetary funds except cash are deposited in reputable financial

institutions. Management considers the credit. risk to be minimal and does not expect any
losses resulting from their defaults.
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{All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise stated)
[English translation for reference only],

Risk management (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Cont’d)

The Company has established a credit policy in respect of receivables. Receivables are
due within 30-to 120 days from the date of billing.

All the customers of the Company are enterprises within HSBC Group and have many
years of business relationship with the Company. No historical losses on receivables
occurred. In monitoring customer credit risk, customers dre grouped -according to some
factors, such as aging, maturity date, etc.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics
of each customer rather than the industry; country or area in which the customers operate,
and therefore significant concentrations of credit risk arise primarily when the Company
has significant exposure to individual customers. At the balance sheet date, receivables
due from the five largest customers: of the Company accounted for 99.78% (2019: 99.85%)
of the total accounts receivable. As mentioned -above, all these customers are related
entities within HSBC Group with no historical losses. Therefore, the Company did not have
significant exposure to credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the balance sheet. The Company does not provide any other guarantees
which would expose the Company to credit risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest-bearing financial instruments at variable rates and at fixed rates expose the
Company to fair value interest risk and cash flow interest rate risk respectively. The
Company determines the appropriate weightings. of the fixed and floating rate interest-
bearing instruments based on the current market conditions and performs regular reviews
and monitoring to achieve an appropriate mix of fixed and floating rate exposure.

As at 31 December, the Company held the following interest-bearing financial instruments:

2020 2019
Effective Effective
interest rate Amount interest rate Amount

Financial instruments and

assets at fixed rates
- Term deposits 1.575%  9,621,150.00 2.75% 9,621,150.00
Financial instruments and

assets at floating rates
- Demand deposits 0.01%-0.3% 704,093,828.31 0.01%-0.3% 607,774,507.78

Sensitivity -analysis

The Company'’s intérest rate risk primarily from cash at bank and on hand. The Company
has no significant interest rate risk, and therefore sensitivity analysis is not performed.
Rates of monetary fund float according to the benchmark interest rate of People's Bank of
China and policies of financial institutions.
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{English translatjon for reference only]
Risk management (Cont'd)

Foreign currency risk

In respect of assets and liabilities (including cash at bank, accounts réceivable and accounts payable) denominated in foreign currencies other
than the functional currency, the Company ensures that its net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling faoreign currencies at
spot-rates when necessary to address short-term imbalances.

As at 31 December, the Company's exposure to currency risk arising from recognised assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies is
presented in the following tables. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown in RMB, translated using the spot rate at the
balance sheet date. Differences resulting from the transiation of the financial statements denominated in foreign currency are excluded.

Cash at bank and on hand

Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Taxes payable

Employee benefits payable

Other payables

Net balance sheet exposure

2020
usD GBP HKD

RMB (RMB equivalent) (RMB equivalent) (RMB equivalent) Total

649,000,392.25 8,033,140.76 23,809,910.15 22,350,385.15 704,093,828.31

88,877,482.44 17,698,883.28 108,730.59 - 106,585,086.31

7,650,229.07 - (32,246.54) - 7,617,982.53
(13,973,081.51) - (71,832.02) - (14,044,913.53)
(143,113,691.34) - - - (143,113,691.34)
(62,048,533.05) (1,932,724.71) (38,026,683.96) . (18,222,758.21) (120,230,699.93):

526,392,797.86 24,599,299.33 (14,212,121.78) 4,127,626.94 540,907,602.35
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[English transiation for reference oniy]

Risk management (Cont'd}

Foreign currency risk (Cont'd)

2019
usD GBP HKD

RMB (RMB equivalent) (RMB equivalent) (RMB equivalent) Total
Cash at bank and on hand 525,496,043.14 35,455,146.56 23,486,487.84 23,336,830.24 607,774,507.78
Accounts receivable 1276,337,987.29 20,085,091.13 215,183.45 2,026,528.11 298,664,789.98
Qther receivables 16,417,116.19 - - - 16,417,116.19
Taxes payable (18,632,485.72) - (68,520.05) - (18,701,005.77)
Employee benefits payable (157,336,623.00) - - (170,198.21) (157,506,821.21)
Other payables (33,325,617.54) (3,253,261.23) (50,878,572.07) (11,330,614.60) (98,788,065.44).
Net balance sheet exposure 608,856,420.36 52,286,976.46 (27,245,420 .83) 13,862,545.54 647,860,521.53
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[English translation for reference only]

Risk management (Cont'd)
Liquidity risk.

Liquidity risk is the risk that.an enterprise may encounter deficiency of funds in meeting
obligations associated with the settlement of financial liabilities using cash or other
financial assets. The Company is responsible for their own cash management, including
short term investment of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to cover expected cash
demands, subject to approval by the Company's board when the borrowings exceed
certain predetermined levels of authority. The Company's policy is to regularly monitor its:
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash, readily realisable marketabie securities and.
adequate committed lines of funding from major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term,

Fair value

Items not measured at fair value at the end of the year

The Company's financial instruments not measured at fair value are mainly: cash at bank
and on hand, accounts receivable, other receivables, other payables and etc. All financial

assets and Iiabilitie’s- are carried at amounts not materially different. from their fair value at
31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019.
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FERRM 25,401,620.97
FVIRE 12,253,214.47

-4 -



SCEMKEARS(R)ERAS
MEHREME

HE2020 12831 ALEE
(BAFRIEEASh, SHRAANRDIT)
W& 4R 2= IR B i E (45)

iBIE PSR 25T

BIEFARB R RN E RS T

2019  ERNERTF 2020 %

12831 H i AON 12 A 31 H

B4R 1 3T AT R 3 A 16,088,006.48 1,946,598.51 18,034,604.99
BERE 4,094,467.78 498,515.33  4,592,983.11
[E] R 8% 7 YR AR HE & 2,044,060.30 - 2,044,060.30
ETRMEZAHNIEHE 902,312.13  (571,055.87)  331,256.26
Bl %= 2 it e (537,745.10) (56,604.74)  (594,349.84)
22,591,101.59 1,817,453.23 24,408,554.82

20184  FEFEERF 2019 £

125 31H oA 12 A 31 H

ETHEMAARBRA  11,573,387.46  4,514,619.02 16,088,006.48
BIEW S 3,938,682.91 155,784.87 4,094,467.78
[ 5E 3 PR 2,044,060.30 - 2,044,060.30
EREFATH T HEHE 948,339.84 (46,027.71)  902,312.13
B #w = B (481,140.35) (56,604.75)  (537,745.10)

18,023,330.16 4,567,771.43 22,591,101.59

THFEAGE, FIRES AR BB AT R 5 6 A

2020412 A31H 20194128 31 H

iiifﬁ_ﬁ?%ﬁ;ﬁfz 25,002,904.66 23,128,846.68
1% FE P19 F B A5 (594,349.84) (537,745.09)

24,408,554.82 22,591,101.59
HAubIERBhE~

202012 A 310 2019412831 H

REE(MHER. 10) 9,621,150.00 9,621,150.00
K4 8,018,176.58 6,114,686.45
TE - 7,917.83

17,639,326.58 15,743,754.28

.95 -




10

11

(1

(2)

SCEFRBRE RS R)BIRAT

S5 4RR=ME

HE20205F 128 31 AibEE
(R4S BRSNS AANRTT)

0} $5 4R 17 H ME (40)
FRAMZRIBREIRY 257~

AT HaRMEbIERSE >
(MHEZS. 2(3))

2020412 A 31 H

9,621,150.00

2019412 A 31 H

9,621,150.00

CERT(PE)VERAR( “ICERE" )NEARREREILT HE FREIRAE

1R, KATRZBEEAFIESEART 9,621,150.00 jT. ZRIEEHN=F

HEMFR, FRHRE 202344 A 30H.

Rz 4 ER T $rEM
2020412 H31H 2019412 H 31 H
JSZAH 8 3R 7 B (1) 143,113,691.34 157,506,821.21
A+ e IR A7 R ) - S
143,113,691.34 157,506,821.21

IRy GECEI
2019 & 2020 &
12A31H RN AERD 12A318

I%H. &&. B

FoEbg 138,765,006.17 1,522,751,018.45 (1,540,320,205.96) 121,195,818.66
HEREE 108,024.40  67,666,239.85  (67,774,264.25) -
K EITRIZTR - 56,101,604.79  (56,101,604.79) -

LRI - 1,074,329.52 (1,074,329.52) -
_ ZBREH 10802440  10,490,30554  (10,598,329.94) -

EBELRE 7,336:00 101,518,913.15 (101,526,249.15)
F R R HAL  18,626,454.64 54,269,103.58 _ (50,977,685.54) 21,917,872.68
157,506,821.21 1,746,205,275.03 (1,760,598,404.90) 143,113,691.34

RLAT & &R

2019 4 _ 20204
128314 AEEIEIN EER D 128318
BAFERK - 136,958,968.16  (136,958,968.16) -
AL ARIE - 3,738,207.41 (3,738,207.41) -

140,697,175.57

(140,697,175.57) -

-26 -



13

14

SCERREZEFRZ (T F)BRAE
&R ME

% 20204 12 A 31 HILEE
(RAFRIEL, SBELIHIARTT)

04 55 4R R 1T B iE (45)

A Hi 28
20204128531 H 2019412 A31H
RNZZFIRH 9,688,226.23 15,321,932.54
RN NFT18% . 4,456,687.30 3,379,073.23
14,044,913.53 18,701,005.77
=L ORDE

20204 12H 31 H 2019412 H 31 H

(MHEZS S 2(3)) 61,857,253.98 70,917,955.99
AEXH 28,227,315.67 5,446,545.74
TiRER&R 25,620,565.80 5,514,187.62
AR R 2,544,560.44 2,287,249.00
B YEIETR 1,211,324.04 4,632,014.61
TR S H - 1,964,658.23
HoAth 769,680.00 8,025,454.25

120,230,699.93 98,788,065.44
JBIEYS 75

20204 12 31 H 2019412 A 31H

BURF#M B 30,619,887.37 27,296,451.90

FATMBUFESERENERERETES. RERRETESSHTIME
LG A R A . £AR T 2020 FWBBUF+BI AR
13,152,506.60 jT.(2019 £E: 5,475461.26 jT), FFEMIAMESERA 5% 08
B+ N AR 2 S U AR R AR . iU 2020 48 12 31 H, A KA
IARE A 3 F O BUR AN B I AR 30,619,887.37 72(2019 4 12 A 31
H: AR 27,296,451.90 7t), HHi\Jgist il as.

-27 -




15

16

17

CERBKBEPRE (T R)ARAE
& REMEE

HZE 2020412 831 AILEE
(A RES, SHRMAANRTT)

T S54RI B MHE (45)

SMIEL YN
AATT12831 BREMEA RS A AREWIN T
2020412 5 31 H 20194 12 A 31 A
wm LHEANRT % b3 EEART %

HGSL 417,140,000.00 428,370,162.52 100.00 417,140,000.00 428,370,162.52 100.00

ELPEAKSH, SHBREAARTERAMCERKIHELBPEAN
RARIT A A ROILER .

BRI R A B BHSHIMESHTRIE, FHATRRERE.

BRLAM

20204128 31H 20194 12A31H
FAIRE 94,446,341.75 80,067,440.97
A EE1E TN ~ 13,688,258.67 14,378,900.78
ERRM 108,134,600.42 94,446,341.75

AN TRBEREMRA T ERME, LAFEEFEN 10%RE 2020 FXE
BARATH.

RSELFIE
20204 12A31H 2019%12F 31H

FEHIRE 262,784,606.98 591,214,999.96
e ASETEFIE 136,882,586.75 143,789,007.80
W RERERAR

(MER. 16) (13,688,258.67) (14,378,900.78)
W S ECFIE (212,313,150.00) (457,840,500.00)
FERRE 173,665,785.06 262,784,606.98

-28-



18

19

20

SCERKEFPRE (T FR)BRAE
W SR L MEE
#ZF 2020 4 12 § 31 HLLEE
(RS BIEAS, SHEA KA RTIT)
TSR FRIN B MiE(E)
il
2020

ERBREIMENES 2(2))  2,242,205,555.47
7ERRE VBN (FIESS 2(2)) 220,125,932.21

2019 & F

2,150,530,538.94
234,608,266.76

2,462,331,487.68

2,385,138,805.70 _

2019 EfE
1,758,693,460.24

116,980,549.63
112,389,963.07
68,224,831.54
71,072,667.74
25,327,665.56
112,509.46

2,152,801,647.24

2019 % E

1,988,942.58
(2.450,765.94)
(1,750,547.11)
54,900.80

57N
2020 ¥
RITRA | 1,808,949,921.77
B RFIEFZERANRIR
&35 % B 142,644,904.11
VAN A 138,555,864.48
e 81,406,494.31
IrIRSHEH 33,547,973.53
B RSS BR 20,495,494.10
FHAt 288,772.84
2,225,889,425.14
BERMIm
2020 FF &
BBt 1,988,942.58
£ AIRL i g R 500,942.62
HE BT INAR 357,816.16
EfEdt 271,140.80
YR -t E R B 46,557.24
3,165,399.40

(2,110,912.43)

-29-




21

22

23

24

SCERBREARS( F)ERARE

4 S5 IRAFMEE

#HE 20205 12 @ 31 HiLEE
(RAERIEIASY, SBBLIIARFI)

W $54R =1 B M E (D)

EEREEH

AL A

WBRFIEFEE RANSTEE

BT R
A
4
37 1B S5 e
T AR %
HAth

W} 5544058

IO
LS (RS ML 28

H A gs

(B B g TN v 18
BUF#hBh

=R 240 AN

BURF ¥ Bh
At

2020 4EF
77,952,528.83

1,894,087.58
1,839,791.93
1,080,943.13
445,422 .60
272,146.14
1,561,142.30

2019 £
70,905,945.12

1,331,581.07
1,279,326.76
776,598.29
800,508.85
288,302.97
798,526.29

85,046,062.51

76,180,789.35

2020 £

2,329,140.93

(208,246.14)

2019 4ERF

2,160,839.11
9,825,400.74

2,120,894.79 11,986,239.85
2020 4 2019 FF
1,092,066.06 '20,,379.47
710,123.35 -
1,802,189.41 20,379.47
2020 EF 2019 &
8,847,184.53 835,196.70
789,304.64 62,871.63
9,636,489.17 898,068.33

- 30-



25

CENREFPRS(F)ERAS
W S5 4R Fe M

HZE2020FE128 31 HiLFEE
(R FER S, £FBLAARTRT)

ot S5 4R e 10 H PRE(£5)

PRS2
2020 2019 &£
BT 1SHL 25,878,092.75 29.675,327.65
1 IE RIS (1,817,453.23) (4,567,771.43)
24,060,639.52 25,107,556.22

W ET R FE BRI AR E T E W ERIA Y AATEE A

2020 & 2019 FEfF
FE B AT 160,943,226.27 168,896,564.02
WL ERLE 15%(2019 4.

15%) i+ B R 5 50 24,141,483.94 25,334,484.60
ANETHER SCHA () 2,226,436.42 1,998,748.94
hotFnkk A (2,578,324.96) (2,142,477.86)
43/ B 38 P AN R4 2R O 82 0 (i) (40,228.00) 474,584.58
CHEHER AR 311,272.12 (557,784.04)
Fris Rt % A 24,060,639.52 25,107,556.22

() 2020 FEEEK 2019 FEEHEE R REBEIENTHATHNR L 501G
WATCRIZH . WHEBRFFE. RIAATELRRE.

() ZeFRETFAATBEES A A2 BABEE T AL B2 B
ST Lk

-31-




)

SCEFBREFRS(HR)BRLA
&R FMEE ‘

8 Z 20204128 31 BLLtEE
(B4eREBBSF, S HBM HARTDIT)
W S54RI B M E(E)
MERBRIAEH

e F R RS REEENERE

2020 E
R 136,882,586.75
bn: B 32,045,409.90
T R r=pheH 7,917.83.
B 1S PR % A PR 4 1,940,068.40
b B e B e A H A HE
bl NE S 792,042.83
W45 1R (3,138,825.06)
I 3T AT BL B 3 (1,817,453.23)
B RO B ks> 196,414,889.79
278 MR B R
1 hn (14,394,256.05)

2019 £EfF

143,789,007.80
33,697,849.88
'31,013.30
38,152,919.56

2,235,199.85
(748,658.16)
(4,567,771.43)
279,107,710.44

48,839,154.26

ZBEENTENNEREF 348,732,381.16

540,536,425.50

N4 RREZNWERNER

2019 F£&

607,774,507.78
(545,237,123.83)

62,537,383.95

2020 ZEfE
&M I ER S50 704,093,828.31
W MESNYHEYVIRM (607,774,507.78)
B4R UES MY et ng 96,319,320.53
D& R EENY

2020124 31 H

A BERT BT A RARITAERR 704,093,828.31

2019412 H 31 H

607,774,507.78

-32-



M

CHFRE PSR ARAR
T RAME

BZE 2020 12 A 31 AL
(BrEFAIER S, SBMEMLAARTIT)

XEFRRRERS

IO F] 5 R TT AT I3 5 B4 — AR IEH L &K AT .

=P 3 UNSIES YNSRI ST

MANTH XA RFH

2R EM WSHER S EMEAEGET)

HGSL HE HREHE  175,536,000.00

A0 B IR AR G AT F B RA RAE.
ANFG AT Z BRI 5
2(2)F0(3)# R G WIRETT S AN B IR R

RABIR

HSBC Holdings Plc ( “JCE&AR” )

HSBC Global Services Limited ( “HGSL” )

FEHLBICERTERAT( “ICEFHE”) »

HSBC Technology & Service (USA) INC ( “ILERERE” )

HSBC Software Development (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd ( “iC 844
KIRFEL” ) o _

ICERBAR( R)BRAT( “ICERGTRKR”)

YEAE R AT (R E) A IR AT “ IR )

JCERIT(FEVERAT( “ICESREH" )

CEHERRS(PEERAE( “ICEERRS” )

HSBC Bank Plc { “JCE3EEH" )

AL BE SN AR AR T IR 5T EA BN “ICEBILBEM " )

BERRNBICENERITARAERR( “ICEERKE” )

WEALICEMNERITARIERAT( “TCERRKE” )

IR BSFICERNSURITH RSEAT( “CHETHEF”)

ﬂt:ﬁ?ﬁ;Ei[iﬁ%ﬁj%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ]( “ICEIREZR")

BRFHICEMFRTHRFEAB( “ICEERER” )

KRELZEICEMNBARITERFAELF( CEREEZE )

WLR I TCEFMERITARFEA T “ICEBILRIT” )

ML ERERITARIMEA S ( “ICFHBEFT” )

ERFECEMERTHRAEAT( “CEERES”)

W RRAICEFRARTARIMEAT “CELFRKR” )

SRR R AR ITH IR BT A | “TCE=WH0RRIR” )

HSBC Software Development (India) Private Limited ( “IC3 8%
FRENE” )

HSBC Bank Cahada ( “iCEMEKX" )

HSBC Finance Transformation(UK) Limited ( “HFTL” )

LENFREFRAG(“ICEANF") .

ICEIAERAR 55 X EF RA F( “YCEFFREEE” )

ICERRRE FEAHRAF( ICEFRREEFE” )

ICERTRE AR ITEA T “TCEMEIESR" )

-33 -
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100%

S5 AFKER

BRI
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ERE—GA TR
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(2)

SCEFBREFRS (T R)ARAE

W S5 iR R ME

#BZ 2020 £ 12 A 31 Hib5EE
(R FIERS, STAMNARTT)

KEAXEZRERZ5(E)
AAT S KBTS ZERI3E 5 (8):
5 RBEJT Z 85T 5 & AN T

HGSL

CFPE
BETE
CERGFRT R
ICERTHHIES
3B AEREM

CEERKR

ICERREA R
JCEWDFRER
CEMMALKT
CEIERF=
CERIREFIT

JCEBERESR
JCZEWIHLRR IR
CEXEY LR
LCEERRE
TCERARRS

CET KRBT
CFEAR

CEMER

ICEEERE
TSI KD
LB
LR

JCEFFBRARS R E
CETRIRE T

2020

EEHEAR I RG
ARFWA FIEBRA EXBEHFER Hih
2,242,205,555.47 - - (681,856.34)
193,189,551.76 1,556,565.28 - (6,005,176.89)
21,055,029.14 - - -
2,099,778.05 - (6,469,014.05) -
1,448,650.51 - - -
438,056.82 - - -
262,997.68 - - -
181,702.75 - - -
177,401.77 - - -
169,704.26 - - -
157,053.39 - - -
145,082.67 - - -
139,748.43 - - -
127,279.58 - - -
123,373.20 - - -
119,677.43 - - -
107,773.60 - (20,206,417.61) -
102,428.87 - - -
80,642.30 - - -
- - (380,455.91) -
- - (2,480,515.33) -
- - (3.446,278.98) -
- - (8,831,046.87) -
- - (16,895,055.41) -
- - (24,534,870.58) -
- - (53;347,720.96) -
2,462,331,487.68 1,556,565.28 (136,591,375.70)  (6,687,033.23)

.34 -



(2)

SCERHRERBRS(R)BRAF
W S5 4R ME

g Z 2020412 A 31 HLEE
(RIEIEBS, SR IARTT)
XBHERRERS(EY

ARNE 5 XIS Z BHIZE 5(4):

5B 5 2 (BB 5 & B0 T (£E):

20194
EEEAR HE RS
BREUWA FIBWAN EWEELHLH FHAth

HGSL 2,150,530,538.94 - - (780,524.26)
ICHEFE 208,316,696.55 1,386,302.76 - (41,506.94)
B4 E 20,795,233.30 - -
CEREFRT R 2,178,000.69 - (5,734,140.42) -
ICERIHILSE 1,159,816.49 - - -
ICERIILEEMN 436,602.33 - - -
CEEKRKZE 309,840.68 . - -
ICEDFRFERK 177,134.05 - - -
ICERBRR 156,957.98 - - -
CEIEREE 143,631.97 - - -
ICEBALRIT 142,013.39 - - -
JCEMETFT 135,159.07 - - -
JCERIHLRRIR 121,413.77 - - -
ICEHARRSE 114,059.90 - - (14,127,414.50)
LEERES 107,191.52 - - -
CEXEEZ)E 98,307.64 - - -
CEEREH 95,810.86 - - -
LR REF 83,314.63 - - -
CEANFE 38,081.94 - - -
TCEEH - - (58,255,406.31) (27,343.20)
TSRk - - (8,928,470.07) -
CHEEE ‘ - - 2,766,613.36 -
ICERAEITRENE - - (2,715,812.80) -
ICEEERE - - (2,311,827.77) -
CEMEKR - - 300,824.78 -
ICERGFRDR

iR - - (8,964.36) -
HFTL - - (1,184.98) -
CERKER K 2E - (25,338,275.93)

2,385,138,805.70 1,386,302.76

(100,226,644.50) (14,976,788. 90)

-35-




(3)

SCERKEPRS(R)BRAHE

Tt S5 4R R M E

BE 20204 12 A 31 ALLFE

(R¥EFNEDSH STRENARTTR)
KBEFRAREKS(E)

ARAT G REF ZEIH3E 5 (4):

5RBTT Z MR 5 TR AR B EBRTWTF

BRI
L

FeAib SR
L

R K
HGSL
LS E
B4
LRI
BB
CERMFFRT R
At

R Y
CEHE

AR A 2K
CEEHR
TR RS T
I FRERFR S S
CHEEARS
CRBRATF R R
CEmMERX
% 3 E R
TG FTRENE
£
HGSL
CEEE

202012 A 31 H

665,140,541.63

2019412 A 31 H

513,698,789.96

32,382.42

686,442.33

84,562,401.43

19,374,149.56

258,558,031.35
35,083,105.13

2,030,952.156 3,889,858.95
278,385.01 291,019.50
100,654.15 78,466.74
67,387.93 388,987.72
171,166.08 375,320.59
106,585,096.31 298,664,789.98
9,621,150.00 9,621,150.00
33,094,517.46 20,973,094 .45
18,222,758.21 -
4,932,166.50 29,625,381.71
3,066,640.06 2,384,959.88
873,564.64 4,158,498.73
829,483.72 452,605.61
299,628.63 374,863.67
257,755.54 1,337,841.43
147,487 .14 142,949.82
133,252.08 137,146.09

11,330,614.60

61,857,253.98

70,917,955.99
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AN

SCERREPRS(TH)ABRLE
W5 REME

HE2020F 12831 HILEE
(RAEFERAS, STBIARTIT)
FRIEEIN

ZEHERIEER

RERAT MR H X FEEAERENN, ALATF 12 A 31 BB
BRICHEA KT T -

202012 31H 20194 12A31H

TEL(E 1) 72,575,218.36 52,628,192.65
T4ELLE 2 A(E 25) 69,705,132.36 35,815,703.97
2 Ll E 3FELA(E 3F) 23,235,044.12 35,442,455.40
3E L - 11,814,151.80

165,515,394.84 135,700,503.82
R EE

EARSEEEh, KATEKRSHAE, EEERRLEEETRT).
- ERRK
R
- CERER
- ARG

AT MR TG B A7 R AR RIS 2 [AEBIE M 00T, 7RI
SRR A A T IS SRR, BT ZRREEE LR, 445 Sk

SE RS R SR UL BRI A0 43 M A ) BT I B0 UK, 1854 24 00 JKURG: v 3252

ACEIRHER M KIS A AT I RBAT . EAF L2
X RS B R XA R RS, WERN TS ERRAL RS
ERMITAE. A TSR 9 P HD 0 b BB AL 7 P A R

AT R B & RIS R .
SRR
ERRG, RIEEMT AN 7 TFREBANE, ERS—FREME RN

R . AABREARKEEREETREMRBITR. EERSRFELR
X (s A AR B W T

AABBRIAE IR TREETEFRTEARFHERING, TEEILA

ERGEERMEARG, THASEAX T ELMAARLTERBR K.
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N\

(a)

(b)

SCEFBREPRS (T F)BRAR

W55 R F bt E
B ZE 20205 12 531 Hit&EE
(R4S RVEBE S, SN HARTTT)

B E R (42)
15 A U (45)

Xt T RWGRTL AL B BARB R RHE T EHBOR. B XM RYRTE
4 ELK B H S 30 = 120 KE(HA.

FARFEEFHACFEDORANT, SAQARAESFMHLFER, N
RIS FERRK. HEBERAMERARKE, AAAZEKERE, 2SR
BRI AR BB REBET .

ANEERARREIERZEAZ P E S EOZWE, MARE S ENTL
BERAMMX. FULEXRE A RGET OEREER A FARFESHE
FRIERNEZR. FHE=HFERD, FATHH R KRE RIS &SR 2
BRI T Sk S AT 99.78%(2019 4. 99.85%). W LXATA, XEZE K
CHEERAMRR AT, AREBIMEBRRK, Hik, AATEEXEARNE.

74 B BT B B 1 PR G 1 0 7 7 51 e v S T i 5 7 e K T
. AN TERAERBEMAMEAMMTTERS AN B EAZERRRHHER,

FRM P

[ e Rl FF SO FI (1 B R T RS 5 A A T I A RN EF R R K
REMBAERE. AARRBETHZHAERREEENESEFEHFRETAN
b 938 i % B 9 BY 5 M A HRAB S 0 [ E AR R R TR AT ELB.

AAEF 12 B 31 BIEFEEMIH RS T RN T:

2020 F 2019 4§

SEBRA) R &8} SRR Exi
Bl F R 4hh TAERE
- ERIFK 1.575% __9,621,150.00 2.75% __9,621,150.00
FHFRERT AL
- EHATERK 0.01%-0.3% 704,093,828.31 0.01%-0.3% 607,774,507.78

RS AF

AARFERNBEEREFROERS. FARNREAFERG, BEHIRRH
FRBES . HHRSZFEHREREDEARRTHERHENELS
AL B AR S BORIRB)

-38-



AN

CERREPRS(R)ERAT

W SSRRMEE
BE 2020412 A 31 HILFE
(B FIERSN £TRMHARTT)

LR

fFARUERAM BN EBE S, MEOERRARRETEERMAE, mE UGN REER, KATL%E
DBIETIHICELEING, CHRSERRE O R TEZNKT.

AAATF 12 B 31 BEABRFAFRECERRHEOMOT. HFFRES, RREOSFEUARTIIR, UEFAKE
HEPEC R E . SAIIRRFTEEDREOELAN.

2020 £
e kit il
AR HeEARM e ART e AR &it
Hifige 649,000,392,25 8,933,140.76 23,809,910.15 22,350,385,15  704,093,828.31
I ¢ & 88,877,482.44 17,598,883.28 108,730.59 - 106,585,096.31
Htb Rk 7,650,229.07 (32,246.54) - 7,617,982.53
R HL R (13,973,081.51) (71,832.02) (14,044,913 53)
LB 7 (143,113,691.34) - - - (143,113,691.34)
HAbRI AR (62,048,533.05) _ (1,932,724.71) _ (38,026,683.96)  (18,222,758.21) (120,230,699.93)
=R R OER 526,392,797.86 24,599,299.33 _ (14,212,121.78) 4,127,626.94

540,907,602.35
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AN

SCERBREF RS FR)BRAE

M55 R R ME
HBZ2020F 12831 ALEE
(B4 RIERASh, SBRMANRTIT)

RIEETR(E)
SCER U (45)
2019 £
e B il

N wEART weEARTD e AR &it
Ribse 525,496,043.14 35,455,146.56 23,486,487.84 23,336,830.24 607,774,507.78
PRIk K 276,337,987.29 20,085,091.13 215,183.45 2,026,528.11  298,664,789.98
FHAb IR 16,417,116.19 - - - 16,417,116.19
RIAEFL B (18,632,485.72) - (68,520.05) - (18,701,005.77)
R EA L5 (157,336,623.00) - - (170,198.21) (157,506,821.21)
HARATER (33,325,617.54) (3,253,261.23)  (50,878,572.07) _ (11,330,614.60)  (98,788,065.44)
BRI O AT 608,956,420.36 52,286,976.46

(27,245,420.83)

13,862,545.54  647,860,521.53
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#E 2020412 A 31 HikFE
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RaEIR (L)
RN

TR, Rt e AT AR 4 B A SR P 0 77 S B ML
iR FLBRIORK. AATRKESHALERTAE, SEALRARN
SR AR SO N A T & T R (R S R T S S TR A b
W, @HAEAA TEELMHME). 42 T HBOR R L A R 4960
FHEEHR, UEREFEERDUOMAE, URREFABHNLMEE
T BT A EIES, RN EE SRR R LB SR
&, CIHE BRI KINRH e TR

/,

AsriniE
FREUAANEHENIE
AR EUXRMEFENSHBESNEMAGEIERRE: BHRe. Nk

Mok HARSUSGRAABRATERE . F 2020 4 12 A 31 B0 20194 12 A
31H, UL&mBEmmamifikanEsAAMEZHEERESR.
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